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ADDENDA# 1    APRIL 16, 2021    RFP# 21-0427, DISPARITY STUDY 

 

DATE:  APRIL 16, 2021 
 
TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE VENDORS 
 
FROM:  VERONICA JACKSON, PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS COORDINATOR 
 
SUBJECT:  ADDENDA# 1                                                                                                                                                                                         

RFP# 21-0427, DISPARITY STUDY 

 

All respondents are hereby advised of the following amendments to the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) 
document which are hereby made an integral part of the proposal documents for the subject contract, prepared 
by the Clarke County School District (“CCSD or District”). 
 
Proposals submitted shall be deemed to include contract document information as shown in ADDENDUM NO. 
1. Respondents shall be required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their proposal response. Failure 
to acknowledge receipt of this addendum by the respondent may result in the rejection of their proposal 
response. 
 
This addendum must be completed, signed and submitted with your proposal response to be considered for 
award. If you have already submitted a proposal, please complete the addendum and submit same in a sealed 
envelope, clearly marked with the “RFP# 21-0427, DISPARITY STUDY”, response date, and return address. 
This will be accepted as part of your proposal response, PROVIDING IT IS RECEIVED BY THE 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT BY THE TIME AND DATE SPECIFIED IN THIS DOCUMENT. 

 
The Addendum becomes a part of the Original document and Modifies, as noted below: 

A. MODIFICATIONS & REVISIONS (clarifications in red) 
1. Timeline for completion of services shall be no more than two (2) years as listed in the contract 

terms. It has been determined that services can be twelve (12) to fifteen (15) months until 
completion. 

2. Price Form, pp. 19 shall be listed on a separate document. 
This form should entail detailed pricing that includes tasks and/or phases of the services that 
includes a total overall cost. 

 
B. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (answers in red) 

 
1. How far back should the awarded firm research for this Disparity Study? 

We are looking to go back five (5) years. 
 

2. Is a vendor required to be registered to do business in Georgia prior to submission of a proposal? If not, at 
what date and time does a successful awardee have to be registered to do business in Georgia? 
We prefer that vendors are registered in Georgia. If not, at least an application verification of registration. 
 

3. What other kinds of registration requirements are there for bidders or awardees and what is the required 
timing in relation to the submission date? 
All required certifications are listed in the (4.0) Mandatory Documents. pp. 8-9.  

 
4. May an awardee have an employee who not a US citizen and is working from outside the USA?  

The District will not govern the employment of any company’s personnel, although we would suggest that any 
Immigration/Security requirements are adhered to in accordance with the law.  
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5. Is there any advantage in the review process for a vendor to have a physical presence in Georgia?  
There is no advantage for vendors with a physical presence in Georgia; but there is a local preference for 
firms in the Athens-Clarke County area. 

 
6. Same question, but for a presence in Clarke County.  

Yes, there is a local preference for firms in the Athens-Clarke County area. 
 

7. Is there any aspect of the bid evaluation process that gives an advantage to a proposal that has a prime or a 
subcontractor in Georgia or Clarke County?  
As stated in questions (4) and (5), there is a local preference for firms having a principal office in Athens-
Clarke County, Georgia. This is for prime vendor, not subcontractors. 

 
8. What is the anticipated or acceptable or currently planned range for the total bid price? Please do provide any 

known bounds.  
We do have some funds designated for this, but we do not have a budget established. This is why we are 
doing this RFP process to obtain a budget for our Board of Education based on the responses we receive. 

 
9. What sort of non-monetary support (in terms of staff time or providing data or documents) will the sponsor 

offer to the successful vendor? 
We will provide all the necessary support needed for gathering and providing data to support this process. 

 
10. In particular, will the sponsor provide databases with relevant content and provide data dictionaries for such 

databases?  
We will provide all necessary information, whether hard copies or electronically. We do have a database with 
vendor and price information, although we do not have a contract database to export any needed information. 

 
11. Is there any need or requirement for the vendor team (or a member of the team) to visit or conduct any 

activities within Georgia or Clarke County?  
Since this is our first time going through this process, we are not sure of the expectations of whether in-
person or virtual discussions. Although, if we can do this entire process virtually, we are happy to follow that 
process. 

 
12. What is the highest level of statistical training and statistical capacity that will be present among the members 

of your review team—the people who will review the submitted bids?  
The individuals that will evaluate the proposals are a diverse, cross functional team. It will consist of our Chief 
Financial Officer, SPLOST Team representative (oversee construction and renovations) and Student Support 
representative (oversee equity within the District). 

 
13. If some complex statistical analyses are needed and are proposed by a bidder in order to successfully do the 

work, will your review team be able to understand and evaluate the complex statistical methodology? 
Yes our CCSD personnel can review any complex statistical data. 

 
14. When and where will you make available a list of firms with their name and contact information for: 

a) firms which are looking to team up for a bid; and 
b) firms which have contacted the sponsor to indicate interest in this RFP?. 

We will provide the Zoom check-in listing of vendors. Those firms submitting proposals will not be released 
until our Board of Education has reviewed as this is considered a pending process until approved. 

 
15. Can you please supply a Word version of the RFP that can be edited and copied? (Useful for proposal 

preparation.) 
We do not have the WORD document version available. 

 
16. Please list databases that will be made available to a successful vendor and describe their content.  

The only database that will be available is our MUNIS system that will house all vendor and payment 
information.  
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17. Please supply lists or links to lists of firms that are certified in Georgia as DBE, WBE, MBE or any other 
certifications related to disadvantaged groups.  
We do not have a listing of this sort available. This is the reasoning for the RFP to do a study to get adequate 
DBE, WBE and MBE information. 

 
18. For contracts that were awarded and vendor bids that were offered during the designated calendar study 

period, what specific demographic information will be available from your databases for the race and gender 
of the ownership of each bidding firm? E.g., is it just minority vs. non-minority or are the races specified, such 
as Black, Hispanic, Asian, etc.? And, is the gender as male or female ? Is DBE broken down into categories, 
and, if so, what are the categories? Is ownership defined as the demographic group with at least 51% 
ownership? Is the race and gender available for all bidders or just for the winning bidder for an RFP?  
Regarding our competitive solicitations, demographic information is gathered when notifications are published 
on the Georgia Procurement website. A copy of the final page showing this information is attached. No other 
demographic information has been collected. 

 
19. Will you provide us with the list of local firms? 

List of local firms attached. 
  

20. Does the District maintain prime data for all types of procurements (i.e., construction, professional services, 
goods and other services)? If so, is this information available in electronic format?  
Prime data is available for the services outlines. Some items are in hard-copy formats, while others 
documents may be electronically.  

 
21. Does the District maintain subcontract data for M/WBEs and non-M/WBEs? If so, is this information available 

in electronic format?  
We do not have that information. This information in mainly within our construction office as the awarded 
vendor will need to work with our SPLOST office to obtain this information form the prime vendors. 

 
22. RFP Section 4.9. “Additional Requested Documents” lists the Vendor Packet as a required document, 

however, RFP Section 4.8. “Samples” also lists items from the Vendor Packet (i.e., Vendor Questionnaire 
Form) as a required attachment. Please confirm exactly which pages of the Vendor Packet should be 
included under Proposer’s responses to items 4.8 and 4.9.  
4.8- a sample of the Vendor Questionnaire that an awarded firm has presented in the past to the Offeror. This 
will need to consist of all information and required documents that the firm will need from the District. 
4.9 – Vendor Packet is the packet attached to the original RFP documents. 

 
23. RFP Section 4.8. “Samples” lists a Sample Disparity Study. Please confirm that the District accepts URL 

webs links to reports published online.  
Yes, we can accept URL web links. 

 
24. RFP Section 4.8. “Samples” also lists Sub consultants Documents as required attachments. Please confirm 

what items should be included as Sub consultants Documents in order for Proposers to fully respond to this 
requirement. We would like to review any sub consultant training or contract.  
If this information is to be confidential; please mark all material as such. 

 
25. Under which section of Proposer’s responses should the Proposal Form be included?  

As state in the RFP, we asked that the pricing be submitted on a separate form. 
The cost shall be provided in detail by phase/tasks with an overall cost. 
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26. RFP Section 2.5 describes the minimum insurance requirements and instructs Proposers to submit with their 
proposal certificates of insurance as evidence of coverage.  

a) Which address should be listed in the certificate holder portion of the certificates?  
Clarke County School District 
500 Whitehead Road  
Athens, Georgia  30606 

b) Item 2.5.1.2 states, “Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering 
Symbol 1 (any auto), with limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property 
damage.” Will the District accept instead coverage for “hired autos” and “non-owned autos?”  
Insurance documents shall be provided as listed in the insurance requirements. 

 
27. Please confirm that there is no MBE/WBE participation goal for this project.  

There is no goal set forth with this project. 
 

28. Section 4.8, page 9-Samples, it requests sample materials for the evaluation committee to review.  Since 
proposals will be submitted via email, is it acceptable to provide a link in the proposal to the sample disparity 
study? 
Yes 
 

29. Section 2.6-Surety Bonds:  Will a bond be required for this project? 
No surety bond required; this would have been listed in the Mandatory Document section. 
 

30. Section 4.9, Additional Requested Documents, the list includes copy of business license.  Does this refer to 
registration with the Georgia Secretary of State, or to a business license from the city or county where a firm 
is located?  It also lists Certificate of Insurance.  Should we provide an evidence copy of our current 
insurance?  Is this required for subcontractors as well? 

a) There should be registration within the Georgia Secretary of State or application in process at the 
time of submittal.  

b) Yes, please provide evidence of information based on the insurance requirements listed in this RFP. 
 

31. Are there points given to local subcontracting? 
No 

 
32. Is the same insurance requirements for subcontracting as well as for prime? 

Yes 
 

33. Professional Liability, will this insurance be required for this project? 
Yes 

 
34. Any restrictions on foreign meet the requirements? 

NA 
 

35. What should an Inclusion Plan and also a proposed plan response include? 
Inclusion plan / proposed plan response shall include a detail methodology of services that will be provided. 

 
36. Is there a centralized data system for award, vendor/payment, bidder data? 

Award data will be available in hard-copy and/or electronic, no centralized location. 
Vendor & payment information is centralized in our MUNIS system 
Bidder data will be available in hard-copies and/or electronically. This information be available within two 
locations; Office of Purchasing & Contracts and SPLOST Office. 
 

37.  What departments/ how many departments will be included in this process? 
The departments will consist of the Office of Superintendent, Community Engagement & Public Relations, 
Human Resources, Office of Purchasing & Contracts, Finance & Business Services, Instructional Services & 
School Performance, Operations (Plant Services, Safety & Energy, School Nutrition, Security, Transportation, 
SPLOST, Technology) and Student Services (Migrant Services, Nursing, School Psychology, Social Work) 
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38. Are you capturing the NIGP codes currently? 
 No 

 
39. You mentioned a new contract system, what is the name of that system? 

We currently use an accounting system through Tyler Technologies – MUNIS. 
The new contract module is the Contract Management System through in the MUNIS hub. 

 
40. How many contracts per year? 

Approximately (50) annually. 
a) How many smaller agreements? 

Approximately (40) annually. 
 

41.  What is the current purchasing threshold? 

AMOUNT METHOD 
$0 to $3,500 Micro-purchase (2 quotes or more) 

$3,501 to $10,000 Small Purchase Procedures 

$10,001 to $79,999 Request for Quotes (RFQ) or Invitation for Bid (IFB), (May require a request for proposal) 

$80,000+  Invitation for Bid (IFB) or Request for Proposal (RFP) Requires Board approval 

 
42. You asked to determine whether firms are small business, can we do this by providing a survey? 
       Yes 

 
43. Have there been demonstrations in Athens regarding Black Live Matter? 

Yes; we have had some race related events. 
 

 
Proposal Due Date remains: April 27, 2021 at 11:00 AM (EDT) 

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________ ____________________________________________________  

Name of Proposer                    Address  
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________ ____________________________________________________  

Signature                                         Date  

 
 
 
 
 

Unless otherwise changed by an addendum, all other information will remain the same. 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDA 1 



2021-03-30 Deyo, Sue

471774716 ernest+HARDY
2021-03-30

peter@ernesthardy.org
Hardy, Peter

N NOM

439948125 gillorybarbara
2021-03-30

levelblend@yahoo.com
gillory, barbara

Y AFA

264782308 i3 Group, LLC
2021-03-30

mtodd@ceannate.com
Todd, Matthew

N NOM

271462850 i4 Now Solutions
2021-03-30

bala.murthy@i4now.com
Murthy, Bala

Y ASA

812903509 iManagement Consulting
LLC
2021-03-30

dan.johnson@imcllc.biz
Johnson, Daniel

N NOM

452615655 iSuccess Consulting, Inc.
2021-03-30

trenee@isuccessconsulting.com
Smith, T. Renee

Y AFA

257429746 integrated technology
solutions, llc

 2021-03-30

CHARLESHICKS@BELLSOUTH.NET
hicks, charles

Y AFA

582651881 kamaron institute
2021-03-30

margaretross@kamaron.org
ross, margaret

N NOM

821528014 leecheryl
 2021-03-30

truecompliancellc@gmail.com
lee, cheryl

Y AFA

814137128 metafour
 2021-03-30

addison@metafour.io
 Perrymond, Addison

N NOM

183171396 milligan & company
2021-03-30

hhenry@milligancpa.com
henry, helene

Y AFA

233010968 milligan & company, llc
2021-03-30

hhenry@milligancpa.com
henry, helene

Y AFA

161622012 mojaevans Professional
Services, LLC

 2021-03-30

montee@mojaservices.com
Evans, LaMont

Y AFA

452764371 oloopllc
 2021-03-30

gov@olooptech.com
 Gudivada, Bharath

Y NAA

561676559 pink is pretty
2021-03-30

jbermudas@inbox.com
Bermudas, jibrillah

Y AFA

415455082 quality clinical laboratory
consultants

 2021-03-30

TANISHA@QCLC-LLC.COM
TAYLOR-BURNETTE, TANISHA

N NOM

462500507 s7 Consulting, LLC
2021-03-30

ljames@s7hr.com
 James, LaTonya

Y AFA

811427949 sheRose, Inc.
2021-03-30

nataya@sheroseinc.org
Cowart, Nataya

Y AFA

582264964 southpaw
communications
2021-03-30

vfarmer@southpawcomm.com
farmer, vada

Y AFA

810689207 tumblroute, LLC
2021-03-30

drlisa@tumblroute.com
Richardson, Lisa

Y AFA

010777955 usregistryconnect
2021-03-30

rfq@usregistryconnect.com
usregistry, usregistry

N NOM

ETHNIC GROUP COUNT
African American 726

Asian American 99

Native American 16

Hispanic/Latino 36

Pacific Island/American 3

Non Minority 1042

Not Classified 0

Total Number of Vendors 1922

Total Number of Contacts 2670

Georgia Procurement Website
Sample of RFP Posting

Results by Ethnic Group

https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0034450&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0007675&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0032584&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0009776&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0035159&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0039421&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0039687&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0008877&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0037355&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0046527&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0031898&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0031675&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0004433&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0033188&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0020342&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0045439&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0026205&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0035958&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0026193&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0033240&venAge=PS
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_vendor_profile.jsp?FEIN=BID0024805&venAge=PS
jacksonv
Highlight



file:///C/Users/jacksonv/Desktop/GMT20210414-135608_Recording.txt[4/18/2021 10:45:10 PM]

RFP, Disparity Study - Zoom Sign-In

00:08:32 Nayak Polissar: Nayak Polissar, The Mountain-Whisper-Light: Statistics & Data Science
00:10:22 Syeda Shahbano, GSPC (she/her): Syeda Shahbano, Assistant Project Manager at Griffin and Strong 
00:10:42 Anna: Anna Omelusik, Project Coordinator at Keen Independent Research
00:10:57 Cynthia Rhodes -Georgia: Cynthia Rhodes, Rhodes-Porter
00:11:00 Efomo Woghiren: Efomo Woghiren, Infinite Enterprise Solutions
00:11:29 Sascha Hollingsworth: Sascha Hollingsworth, Data Scientist at Griffin & Strong
00:11:38 Keonnie Igwe (she/her): Keonnie Igwe, Assistant Project Manager at Griffin & Strong
00:11:45 Susan Johnson: Susan G. Johnson, Dir. of Project Development, Griffin & Strong, P.C.
00:11:45 David Maher: David Maher - Legal Division of Griffin & Strong, PC
00:11:46 Ana Paula Duarte: Ana Paula Duarte- Deputy Project Manager at Griffin and Strong, P.C.
00:11:53 Lauren Miller: Lauren Miller, Director of Business Development for Miller3 Consulting, Inc
00:12:04 Omekah Edmondson GSPC: Omekah Edmondson, Deputy Project Manager at Griffin & Strong
00:13:12 Blanca Monter - Keen Independent: Blanca Monter, Senior Consultant at Keen Independent Research 
00:13:59 Rose Nyaondo: Rose Nyaondo, Asst. Data Analyst at Griffin & Strong
00:14:12 Tammy: Tanesha Bokally, Contract Administrator, The BomaQ Companies
00:14:36 Anita S.: Anita Seeratan, Project Assistant, Keen Independent Research
00:15:23 Yi Zhang: Yi Zhang, Assistant Data Analyst at Griffin & Strong
00:21:42 Griffin Strong: Imani Strong, COO, Griffin & Strong, PC



Join Time Leave Time Duration (Minutes) Guest
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 11:03 68 No
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:56 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:56 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:56 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:56 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:56 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:56 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:57 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 9:57 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 11:03 67 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 11:03 67 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 11:03 67 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 11:03 67 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 11:03 67 Yes
4/14/2021 9:56 4/14/2021 11:03 67 Yes
4/14/2021 9:57 4/14/2021 11:03 66 Yes
4/14/2021 9:57 4/14/2021 9:57 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:57 4/14/2021 11:03 66 Yes
4/14/2021 9:57 4/14/2021 11:03 66 Yes
4/14/2021 9:58 4/14/2021 9:58 1 No
4/14/2021 9:58 4/14/2021 10:09 12 No
4/14/2021 9:58 4/14/2021 9:59 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:58 4/14/2021 9:59 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:59 4/14/2021 11:03 65 Yes
4/14/2021 9:59 4/14/2021 9:59 1 Yes
4/14/2021 9:59 4/14/2021 11:03 64 Yes

4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 10:00 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 10:00 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 11:03 64 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 11:00 61 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 10:00 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 10:00 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 10:00 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 11:03 63 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 11:03 63 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 10:01 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 11:03 63 Yes
4/14/2021 10:00 4/14/2021 10:01 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:01 4/14/2021 11:03 62 Yes
4/14/2021 10:01 4/14/2021 11:03 62 Yes
4/14/2021 10:05 4/14/2021 10:07 3 Yes
4/14/2021 10:07 4/14/2021 10:07 1 Yes
4/14/2021 10:07 4/14/2021 11:03 56 Yes
4/14/2021 10:07 4/14/2021 10:58 52 Yes
4/14/2021 10:09 4/14/2021 11:03 54 No

Zoom - Call-In_Particpant List
(Original User Email 
Veronica Ja jacksonv@clarke.k12.ga.us
Ana Paula Duarte
Rose Nyaondo
Keonnie Igw kjigwe@emory.edu
Griffin Strong ‐ Omekah
Susan Johnson
Syeda Shahbano# GSPC (she/her)
Sascha Hol sascha.hollingsworth@ymail.com 
Cynthia Rhodes ‐Georgia
Ana Paula Duarte
Rose Nyaondo
Susan Johnson
Keonnie Igw kjigwe@emory.edu
Omekah Edmondson GSPC (Griffin Strong ‐ Omekah) 
Syeda Shahbano# GSPC (she/her)
Cynthia Rhodes ‐Georgia
Michele J macjenkins56@gmail.com
Sascha Hol sascha.hollingsworth@ymail.com 
Michele Cla macjenkins56@gmail.com
 Efomo Woghiren
Yi Zhang
Yi Zhang
Anna
Anna
Blanca Monter ‐ Keen Independent
Efomo Woghiren
Blanca Monter ‐ Keen Independent
Efomo Woghiren
TMWL tmwl@mwlight.com
Anita S.
Nayak Polissar
Nayak Polissar
TMWL tmwl@mwlight.com
David Maher
Anita S.
Lauren Mill lmiller@miller3group.com
Lauren Mill lmiller@miller3group.com
David Maher
Griffin Stro oedmondson@gspclaw.com
Tammy information@urbanetek2.com
Imani Stron oedmondson@gspclaw.com
Tammy information@urbanetek2.com



Number Name Alpha Sort Other Name DBA Address
705128 ANNIE CHEATHAM ATHENS PHOTO BOOTHS ATHENS PHOTO BOOTHS 801 CHARLIE BOLTON RD WINTERVILLE GA 30683
704422 C & C JANITORIAL LLC C & C JANITORIAL LLC PO BOX 524                     WINTERVILLE              GA 30683     
706051 CLASSIC CITY SOLUTIONS, INC CLASSIC CITY SOLUTIO 1487 DUNLAP RD WINTERVILLE GA 30683     
700520 G K W ENT INC COUNTRYSIDE CATERING COUNTRYSIDE CATERING 20 BUSBIN DRIVE WINTERVILLE GA 30683
706231 DIANE J. MITCHELL DYNAMIC CUSTOM PAINT DYNAMIC CUSTOM PAINTING, LLC 256 WHITE CIRCLE WINTERVILLE GA 30683
255840 GA LEARNING RESOURCES SYSTEM‐GLRS GA LEARNING RESOURCE NORTHEAST GA CENTER 375 WINTER STREET WINTERVILLE GA 30683
245614 GABRIEL'S ENGINES GABRIEL'S ENGINES 726 PARKVIEW DRIVE             WINTERVILLE GA 30683
705131 JENNIFER MARIE HOLLMAN HOLLMAN JENNIFER M 282 HISTORY TRAIL WINTERVILLE GA 30683
701176 JERRY LONG FLOOR COVERING INC JERRY LONG FLOOR COV P O BOX 687 WINTERVILLE GA 30683
703609 DONALD I BRAY KUDZOO INK & VINYL KUDZOO INK AND VINYL 280 WEATHERLY WOODS DR. WINTERVILLE GA 30683
704695 DEENAN SCOTT LITTLE CITY DINER    LITTLE CITY DINER 135 CHEROKEE RD                WINTERVILLE              GA 30683     
804649 VALERIE J LONDONO LONDONO VALERIE 22 FIFTH CIRCLE WINTERVILLE GA 30683
802554 JEANETTE B LOONEY LOONEY JEANETTE 282 LAKEVIEW DR WINTERVILLE GA 30683
706190 WILLIAM H LOWE LOWE WILLIAM H 384 HIGHLANDS DRIVE WINTERVILLE GA 30683     
801377 ALBERT J LUMPKIN LUMPKIN ALBERT 10545 DOUBLEBRIDGES ROAD WINTERVILLE GA 30683
801552 SUSAN W LUMPKIN LUMPKIN SUSAN 1235 BEAVERDAM ROAD WINTERVILLE GA 30683
801984 DEBRA R LYLE LYLE DEBRA 1365 ROBERT HARDEMAN ROAD WINTERVILLE GA 30683
705032 MAIN STREET GARAGE   MAIN STREET GARAGE   PO BOX 537                     320 HENRY MEYER RD             WINTERVILLE              GA 30683    
800733 JAMIE L MARSHALL MARSHALL JAMIE 495 WINTERVILLE PARK LN WINTERVILLE GA 30683
393010 NORTHEAST GA RESA NORTHEAST GA RESA NE GA REGIONAL EDUC SERVICE AGENCY 375 WINTER STREET WINTERVILLE GA 30683
633953 OCONEE RIVER GEORGIA YOUTH SCIENCE & OCONEE RIVER GYSTC TECHNOLOGY CENTER 375 WINTER STREET WINTERVILLE GA 30683
704897 TERESA LYNN HAMMOCK OFF THE VINE PRODUCE OFF THE VINE PRODUCE MARKET         302 ATHENS ROAD                WINTERVILLE              GA 30683     
702734 PARKING LOT CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE, INC. PARKING LOT CLEANING 155 HARRIS LAKE WINTERVILLE GA 30683
636352 DENISE VAN WICKLEN PROMOTIONAL STUFF PROMOTIONAL STUFF            P O BOX 304 WINTERVILLE              GA 30683     
801082 LISA A PYFROM PYFROM LISA 315 WEATHERLY WOODS DR. WINTERVILLE GA 30683
704639 SWEET OLIVE FARM ANIMAL RESCUE INC SWEET OLIVE FARM     855 PARKVIEW ROAD              WINTERVILLE              GA 30683     

LOCAL VENDORS IN ATHENS-CLARKE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
ZIP CODES: 30683, 30601, 30606, 30605, 30607, 30602, 30622



Number Name Alpha Sort Other Name DBA Address
11085 ALL ABOARD TRAVEL SERVICE OF ATHENS, INC ALL ABOARD TRAVEL SE ATHENA TRAVEL 297 PRINCE AVENUE SUITE 15 ATHENS GA 30601
703683 ALL CLEAR WINDOWS & GUTTERS ALL CLEAR MAINTENANC                                                    ALL CLEAR MAINTENANCE               175 GRADY AVE                  ATHENS                   GA 30601     
804286 LISA M ALLEN ALLEN LISA 135 NORWOOD DRIVE ATHENS GA 30601
702988 ALT FARMS, LLC ALT FARMS 685 N POPE STREET ATHENS GA 30601
36960 ARMOUR PLUMBING & WELL SERV INC ARMOUR PLUMBING & WE 22 SUNNY HILLS DRIVE ATHENS GA 30601
46500 ATHENS AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC ATHENS AREA CHAMBER                                                    246 WEST HANCOCK AVENUE ATHENS GA 30601
704938 ATHENS AREA EMERGENCY FOOD BANK ATHENS AREA EMERGENC                                                    640 BARBER ST                  ATHENS                   GA 30601     
50000 ATHENS BLUEPRINT & COPY SHOP ATHENS BLUEPRINT & C 269 WEST DOUGHERTY STREET ATHENS GA 30601
52994 ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY‐HEALTH CENTER ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY 345 N HARRIS STREET ATHENS GA 30601
53060 ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY 124 E HANCOCK AVENUE ATHENS GA 30601
626878 CLASSIC CENTER AUTHORITY ATHENS CONVENTION    ATHENS CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 300 N THOMAS STREET ATHENS GA 30601
60000 ATHENS JANITOR SUPPLY COMPANY ATHENS JANITOR SUPPL 900 OLD HULL ROAD ATHENS GA 30601
630673 ATHENS PARENT INC ATHENS PARENT INC 337 SOUTH MILLEDGE AVENUE P O BOX 1251 ATHENS GA 30601
62440 ATHENS PLUMBING & WELL SUPPLY ATHENS PLUMBING & WE 380 NANTAHALA AVENUE ATHENS GA 30601‐0626
46560 ATHENS TECHNICAL COLLEGE ATHENS TECHNICAL COL 800 U S HIGHWAY 29 NORTH ATHENS GA 30601‐1500
633996 ATHENS TECHNICAL COLLEGE BOOKSTORE ATHENS TECHNICAL COL 800 HIGHWAY 29 N ATHENS GA 30601
72990 AUTO GLASS CENTER AUTO GLASS CENTER 1629 OCONEE STREET ATHENS GA 30601
703188 FRANCHISE SOLUTIONS, INC BARBERITOS E CLAYTON BARBERITOS 259 EAST CLAYTON STREET ATHENS GA 30601
703791 BOS SECURITY, INC.   BOS SECURITY, INC.                                                      651 W BROAD ST                 ATHENS                   GA 30601     
704650 GEORGIA C BUGG BUGG PROPERTIES                                                         BUGG PROPERTIES                     285 NORTH AVE                  ATHENS                   GA 30601     
703858 CANOPY STUDIOS, INC  CANOPY STUDIOS, INC                                                     160‐6 TRACY ST                 ATHENS                   GA 30601     
701867 CASSANDRA DRENNON & ASSOCIATES INC CASSANDRA DRENNON & 141 PULASKI HEIGHTS            ATHENS GA 30601
702938 WRIGHT PHOTO LLC CASSIE WRIGHT PHOTO CASSIE WRIGHT PHOTOGRAPHY 1216 HULL ROAD ATHENS GA 30601
133000 CHICK PIANO CO INC. CHICK PIANO CO INC 240 W CLAYTON ST ATHENS GA 30601
704451 ATHENS FILM ARTS INSTITUTE CINE                                                                    CINE                                234 WEST HANCOCK AVE           ATHENS                   GA 30601     
703838 CLARKE COUNTY MENTOR PROGRAM CLARKE COUNTY MENTOR                                                    246 W HANCOCK AVE.             ATHENS                   GA 30601     
634649 CLASSIC CITY DOOR & HARDWARE CLASSIC CITY DOOR & 150 FRITZMAR LANE ‐ SUITE 4 ATHENS GA 30601
702199 DONDEROS' KITCHEN INC DONDEROS' KITCHEN 590 NORTH MILLEDGE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30601
705859 DYE SHEET METAL, LLC DYE SHEET METAL, LLC 467 HULL RD ATHENS GA 30601
701725 E + E ARCHITECTURE, INC. E + E ARCHITECTURE 297 PRINCE AVE, SUITE 28B ATHENS GA 30601
703834 LEE EPTING CATERING INC EPTING EVENTS                                                           EPTING EVENTS                       1430 N. CHASE STREET           ATHENS                   GA 30601     
198420 T H EVANS ENTERPRISES INC EVANS T H ENTERPRISE 1510 HWY 29 NORTH ATHENS GA 30601
231285 FASTENAL FASTENAL 539 OLYMPIC DR STE A ATHENS GA 30601
239958 FOLCO INC FOWLER OFFICE INTERI FOWLER OFFICE INTERIORS             940 WEST BROAD ST              ATHENS GA 30601
703824 GRADUATE ATHENS LESSEE, LLC GRADUATE ATHENS LESS                                                    GRADUATE ATHENS                     295 E DOUGHERTY ST             ATHENS                   GA 30601     
705303 GRAHL CONSTRUCTION, LLC GRAHL CONSTRUCTION 468 N MILLEDGE AVE SUITE 104 ATHENS GA 30601     
633095 HALL BOOTH SMITH  P.C. HALL BOOTH SMITH P.C H B S S 440 COLLEGE AVENUE N SUITE 120 ATHENS GA 30601‐2773
702320 THE HARDCORE GYM INC HARDCORE GYM INC 240 COLLINS INDUSTRIAL BLVD., SUITE G ATHENS GA 30601
703371 HAWKINS CHARTER BUS SERVICE, INC HAWKINS CHARTER BUS 225 HAWKINS LN. ATHENS GA 30601
704977 CLASSIC CITY HOTEL COMPANY INC HILTON GARDEN INN                                                       HILTON GARDEN INN                   390 W WASHINGTON ST            ATHENS                   GA 30601     
804993 HANNAH A HOFFMAN‐GRAVES HOFFMAN‐GRAVES HANNA 155 OAKRIDGE AVE ATHENS GA 30601
703361 ATHENS HOSPITALITY HOLDINGS GROUP, INC HOTEL INDIGO ATHENS HOTEL INDIGO ATHENS 500 COLLEGE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30601
703993 KEVIN KING PLUMBING, LLC KING'S PLUMBING CO KING'S PLUMBING COMPANY 1360 DANIELSVILLE ROAD ATHENS GA 30601
704992 KLEZMER LOCAL 42     KLEZMER LOCAL 42                                                        183 FIRST ST                   ATHENS                   GA 30601     
703252 LAUREN C KNOWLTON KNOWLTON LAUREN 397C BUENA VISTA AVENUE ATHENS GA 30601
703790 KOONS ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN, INC. KOONS ENVIRONMENTAL                                                     675 PULASKI STREET             SUITE 2000                     ATHENS                   GA 30601     
703643 KROGER ‐ HULL ROAD CHARGE ACCOUNT KROGER ‐ HULL ROAD 5858‐8411‐8001‐4911 700 US HWY 29 N ATHENS GA 30601
705661 LET US COMPOST, LLC LET US COMPOST, LLC 345 WEST HANCOCK AVE, #106 ATHENS GA 30601     
705408 LIL ICE CREAM DUDE LIL ICE CREAM DUDE 140 NOKETCHEE DR ATHENS GA 30601     



705255 LIVE WIRE SOUNDS, INC LIVE WIRE ATHENS LIVE WIRE ATHENS 227 WEST DOUGHERTY ST ATHENS GA 30601     
704396 LITTLE MANAGEMENT GROUP LMG                                                                     LMG                                 425 MONTY DRIVE                ATHENS                   GA 30601     
705132 NUCI PHILLIPS MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, INC NUCI PHILLIPS MEMORI 396 OCONEE STREET ATHENS GA 30601     
706151 ONETA FABRICATION & DESIGN, INC ONETA FABRICATION & 120 ONETA ST ATHENS GA 30601     
633171 A PEACHSTATE PORTABLES INC PEACHSTATE PORTABL   RAPID ROOTER SEWER & DRAIN SERVICE 22 SUNNY HILLS DRIVE ATHENS GA 30601
704944 PIGGLY WIGGLY        PIGGLY WIGGLY                                                           RADHE SUPERMARKETS LLC              484 NORTH AVENUE               ATHENS                   GA 30601     
701745 PLM VENTURES LLC PRECISION LANDSCAPE PRECISION LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT 925 DANIELSVILLE ROAD ATHENS GA 30601
704686 CHARLES RAMSEY PULASKI HEIGHTS BBQ                                                     PULASKI HEIGHTS BBQ LLC             675 PULASKI ST STE100          ATHENS                   GA 30601     
370000 MOORE WALLACE NORTH AMERICA INC R R DONNELLEY MOORE BUSINESS FORMS R R DONNELLEY 337 S MILLEDGE AVE SUITE 209‐4 ATHENS GA 30601
705808 REFRIGERATION SOLUTIONS LLC REFRIGERATION SOLUTI 190 FIRST ST ATHENS GA 30601
636425 REGIONAL FIRSTCARE REGIONAL FIRSTCARE O 485 HIGHWAY 29 NORTH ATHENS GA 30601‐0000
447425 ROWLAND CHEMICAL CO ROWLAND CHEMICAL CO 379 OAK STREET ATHENS GA 30601
704014 SAUCY LLC            SAUCY LLC                                                               SAUCEHOUSE                          830 W. BROAD STREET            ATHENS                   GA 30601     
464210 WOODS SCRUBBING BUBBLES SERVPRO OF ATHENS SERVPRO OF ATHENS 4035 A DANIELSVILLE RD ATHENS GA 30601
703847 TRAILCREEK SHANE'S, LLC SHANE'S RIB SHACK                                                       SHANE'S RIB SHACK #224              680 US HWY 29N                 SUITE 200                      ATHENS                   GA 30601     
633389 MIKE MCCARTHY SPECTAGRAPHICS SPECTAGRAPHICS 600 W BROAD ST                 ATHENS GA 30601     
802397 CARLOS L STRONG STRONG CARLOS 150 MERCER LANE ATHENS GA 30601
705518 STRONG GIRLS LLC STRONG GIRLS LLC 556 MEIGS ST ATHENS GA 30601     
703687 STUDIO BNA, INC STUDIO BNA                                                              675 PULASKI STREET, SUITE 200  ATHENS                   GA 30601     
705649 L. WAYNE & L. SUSAN SWINFORD SWINFORD CARPET & FL SWINFORD CARPET & FLOOR COVERINGS 125 ROWE RD ATHENS GA 30601     
703443 TMC ATHENS, LLC TAZIKIS TAZIKIS MEDITERRANEAN CAFE 227 PRINCE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30601
629918 DUSOUL CO INC TECHNICAL SERVICES A TECHNICAL SERVICES AUDIO VISUAL TSAV 775 BARBER STREET ATHENS GA 30601
704050 AMANADA MICHELLE KAPOUSOUZ TIN CUP                                                                 TIN CUP                             635 NANTAHALA AVE              ATHENS                   GA 30601     
553019 U S POSTMASTER ‐ ATHENS U S POSTMASTER ‐ ATH 575 OLYMPIC DRIVE ATHENS GA 30601
636482 UBERPRINTS INC UBERPRINTS INC 115 RUTH DRIVE                 ATHENS                   GA 30601     
703634 MARIO PENA W & W SIGNS W & W SIGNS 2365 DANIELSVILLE RD ATHENS GA 30601
627000 WEAVER DISTRIBUTORS INC WEAVER DISTRIBUTORS 4015 DANIELSVILLE ROAD ATHENS GA 30601
702330 WILLIAMS & ASSOCIATES LAND PLANNERS PC WILLIAMS & ASSOCIATE W&A ENGINEERING                     355 ONETA ST                   SUITE D100                     ATHENS GA 30601     



Number Name Alpha Sort Other Name DBA Address
705013 11TH PIN LLC 11TH PIN FOOD AND DR                                                    11TH PIN FOOD AND DRINK             555 MACON HWY                  ATHENS                   GA 30606     
706195 A‐CC HIGH SCHOOL COMPLETION INITIATIVE, INC A‐CC HIGH SCHOOL COM 855 SUNSET DRIVE SUITE 12 ATHENS GA 30606     
700746 ANDREA DAVIDSON ACR SPEAKING DIMENSI ACR SPEAKING DIMENSIONS INC 298 TARA WAY ATHENS GA 30606
629567 AMER CANCER SOCIETY AMER CANCER SOCIETY 105 WESTPARK DRIVE             SUITE C                        ATHENS GA 30606     
704371 ATHENS BAGEL COMPANY ATHENS BAGEL COMPANY                                                    268 N JACKSON STREET           ATHENS                   GA 30606     
62545 ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY LIBRARY ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY                                                    2025 BAXTER STREET ATHENS GA 30606
701500 ATHENS COMMUNITY CAREER ACADEMY ATHENS COMMUNITY CAR 440 DEARING EXTENSION ATHENS GA 30606
635410 BEN AKRIDGE LLC ATHENS FENCE COMPANY ATHENS FENCE COMPANY 256 CHEROKEE RIDGE ATHENS GA 30606
702213 TT OF ATLANTA INC ATHENS FORD ATHENS FORD 4260 ATLANTA HWY ATHENS                   GA 30606     
704988 ATHENS GAMING THEATER, LLC ATHENS GAMING THEATE                                                    PO BOX 48024                   ATHENS                   GA 30606     
705052 ATHENS HOUSING AUTHORITY ATHENS HOUSING AUTHO                                                    300 S ROCKSPRINGS ST           ATHENS                   GA 30606     
703960 ATHENS HOUSING REDEVELOPMENT, INC ATHENS HOUSING REDEV                                                    300 S. ROCKSPRINGS STREET      ATHENS                   GA 30606     
62540 ATHENS REFRIGERATION & APPLIANCE INC ATHENS REFRIGERATION 2030 EPPS BRIDGE PARKWAY ATHENS GA 30606
704252 ATHENS SKATE INN LLC ATHENS SKATE INN LLC                                                    295 COMMERCE BLVD              ATHENS                   GA 30606     
588850 YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF ATHENS GA ATHENS YMCA          YMCA                                               915 HAWTHORNE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30606
701798 AVID BOOKSHOP LLC AVID BOOKSHOP LLC 1662 S LUMPKIN STREET          ATHENS GA 30606     
81200 BARRONS RENTAL CENTER INC BARRONS RENTAL CENTE 340 HAWTHORNE AVE ATHENS GA 30606
82700 J P HERBS INC BATTERIES PLUS OF AT                                                    BATTERIES PLUS OF ATHENS            3149 ATLANTA HWY               ATHENS GA 30606
704427 GEORGIA THEATER COMPANY BEACHWOOD CINEMAS                                                       BEACHWOOD CINEMAS                   196 ALPS ROAD                  ATHENS                   GA 30606     
705685 BERTHA TROUTMAN‐RAMBEAU BERTRAM'S EXCLUSIVES BERTRAM'S EXCLUSIVES LLC 516 N. BILLUPS STREET ATHENS GA 30606     
700104 MLKB RESTAURANTS LLC BRETT'S CASUAL AMERI BRETT'S CASUAL AMERICAN RESTAURANT 3190 ATLANTA HWY  SUITE 11 ATHENS GA 30606
636245 ATHENS CAFE BUFFALOS SOUTHWEST C BUFFALOS SOUTHWEST CAFE 196 ALPS ROAD SUITE 49 ATHENS GA 30606‐0000
705885 COMPUTRON PC BULLDOG 93.3 BULLDOG 93.3 120 LAUREL DR ATHENS GA 30606     
700372 BULLDOG SIGNS BULLDOG SIGNS 280 FOREST HEIGHTS DRIVE ATHENS GA 30606
704862 BULLDOG SPORTING GOODS BULLDOG SPORTING GOO                                                    1068 BAXTER ST                 ATHENS                   GA 30606     
633761 GENERAL PARTS INC CARQUEST AUTO PARTS CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 230 HAWTHORNE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30606
635184 ROSSWILL INC CARTRIDGE WORLD                                                         CARTRIDGE WORLD OF ATHENS           210 HAWTHORNE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30606
705950 34ED LLC CENTEGIX CENTEGIX 1071 RIDGE POINTE ATHENS GA 30606
700918 CHAMPIONS FOUNDATION CHAMPIONS FOUNDATION 290 ALPS ROAD ATHENS GA 30606
704368 WILLIAM ALEXANDER CLARK CHICK‐FIL‐A AT ATHEN                                                    CHICK‐FIL‐A ATHENS/ATLANTA HWY FSU  3637 ATLANTA HWY               ATHENS                   GA 30606     
703186 CHICK‐FIL‐A, INC. CHICK‐FIL‐A ATL HWY 3637 ATLANTA HIGHWAY ATHENS GA 30606
635235 JENNIFER L RAULERSON CHILDREN'S THERAPY C CHILDREN'S THERAPY CENTER INC 1175 OGLETHORPE AVENUE SUITE B ATHENS GA 30606
133800 PHYLLIS E CHILDS CHILDS PHYLLIS 481 HIGHLAND AVENUE ATHENS GA 30606
636149 CICI'S PIZZA CICI'S PIZZA 3190 ATLANTA HWY ATHENS GA 30606‐0000
632932 CLASSIC CITY HIGH SCHOOL CLASSIC CITY HIGH SC AMANDA GORHAM, DIRECTOR                            440 DEARING EXTENSION ATHENS GA 30606
704747 CLASSIC NET SALES LLC CLASSIC NET SALES                                                       101 MILLEDGE HEIGHTS           ATHENS                   GA 30606     
705143 MELISSA MANCUSO CLAYFULLY CREATED CLAYFULLY CREATED 2440 W. BROAD ST SUITE 5 ATHENS GA 30606     
144000 COFER'S HOME & GARDEN CENTER COFER'S HOME & GARDE 1145 MITCHELL BRIDGE ROAD ATHENS GA 30606
704588 58 CLEMMONS ACQUISITION LLC COUNTRY INN & SUITE                                                     COUNTRY INN & SUITE ATHENS          236 OLD EPPS BRIDGE ROAD       ATHENS                   GA 30606     
634475 CUSTOM MOBILITY VAN & LIFT SALES & CUSTOM MOBILITY VAN SERVICE LLC 315 WHITEHEAD ROAD ATHENS GA 30606
805060 DANIELLE N DEVANEY DEVANEY DANIELLE 2375 SOUTH LUMPKIN ST APT. 106 ATHENS GA 30606
186650 JACON OF ATHENS INC DIXIE MOBILE HOME SU DIXIE MOBILE HOME SUPPLY 655 HAWTHORNE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30606
705176 DIRTY TOE PRODUCTIONS, LLC DT PRODUCTIONS DT PRODUCTIONS 1368 PRINCE AVE ATHENS GA 30606     
702287 FAMILY CONNECTION‐COMMUNITIES FAMILY CONNECTION‐CO IN SCHOOLS OF ATHENS INC 440 DEARING EXTENSION ATHENS GA 30606
705946 MIGUEL G LOPEZ BECERRA FAMILY ORGANIC LLC FAMILY ORGANIC LLC 245 MAPLE FORGE DR ATHENS GA 30606     
701573 DIVERSIFIED CAPITAL GROUP INC FAST SIGNS FAST SIGNS 2565 ATLANTA HIGHWAY ATHENS GA 30606
705254 FAT BOYS GOLF CARTS LLC FAT BOYS GOLF CARTS 116 COMMERCE BLVD ATHENS GA 30606     
706164 CAROLYN'S FLOWERS INC FLOWERLAND FLOWERLAND 823 PRINCE AVE ATHENS GA 30606     
700075 CLM INC FLOWERS INC WHOLESAL FLOWERS INC WHOLESALE 2159 WEST BROAD ST ATHENS GA 30606
626532 FOUNDATION FOR EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION FOUNDATION FOR EXCEL C/O PUBLIC RELATIONS PO BOX 1708                    440‐1 DEARING EXTENSION        ATHENS GA 30606     
704923 JASON N. ROBINSON FREE RADICAL LABS                                                       FREE RADICAL LABS LLC               400 ASHTON DRIVE               ATHENS                   GA 30606     
704571 JONATHAN DOWKER FREESTLE CONNECTION                                                     THE FREESTLE CONNECTION             316 JASMINE TRAIL              ATHENS                   GA 30606     
702289 GEORGIA CONFLICT CENTER GEORGIA CONFLICT CEN 440 DEARING EXTENSION BLDG 3 ATHENS GA 30606
705755 MONIQUE SANDERS GET STEMULATED, LLC GET STEMULATED, LLC 245 LENOX RD ATHENS GA 30606     
705294 ALLEN AUTOMOTIVE, INC HEYWARD ALLEN MOTOR HEYWARD ALLEN MOTOR COMPANY 2590 ATLANTA HIGHWAY ATHENS GA 30606     
705981 HILL CHAPEL BAPTIST CHURCH HILL CHAPEL BAPTIST 1692 WEST HANCOCK AVE ATHENS GA 30606     
704021 HAMS 4 HIM LLC HONEYBAKED HAM CO                                                       THE HONEYBAKED HAM CO AND CAFE      3690 ATLANTA HWY SUITE 107     ATHENS                   GA 30606     
706090 INFANT AND EARLY CHILDHOOD MENTAL HEALTH INFANT AND EARLY CHI OF GEORGIA 328 SUNSET DR ATHENS GA 30606     
705563 LYNYETTA G. WILLIS INNER PATHWAYS COUN INNER PATHWAYS COUNSELING & CONSULTING, LLC 15 RIVER SHOALS DR ATHENS GA 30606     
634258 DELI MANAGEMENT INC JASON'S DELI ‐ C0141 ACCT# C01417TE JASON'S DELI 140 ALPS ROAD ATHENS GA 30606
700076 CLASSIC CITY ROASTER INC JITTERY JOE'S COFFEE JITTERY JOE'S COFFEE ROASTING CO 1480 BAXTER STREET SUITE C ATHENS GA 30606
701248 KLINEFELTERS ENFORCEMENT & EMER KEEPRS INC PRODUCT RESOURCE & SUPPLY INC KEEPRS INC 110 ATHENS WEST PKWY SUITE B ATHENS GA 30606
330850 KINKO'S/FEDEX OFFICE KINKO'S/FEDEX OFFICE 2235 WEST BROAD ST ATHENS GA 30606
332857 KROGER ‐ #428 WEST CHARGE ACCOUNT KROGER‐#428 WEST 5858‐8411‐8001‐4911 191 ALPS ROAD ATHENS GA 30606
634235 MAGALLY SMITH LANGUAGE SERVICES PL LANGUAGE SERVICES PLUS LLC 1801 DANIELS BRIDGE RD         ATHENS GA 30606     
703665 THE LITTLE COUPON BOOK, INC LITTLE COUPON BOOK                                                      1720 EPPS BRIDGE PARKWAY       STE 108 ‐ 343                  ATHENS                   GA 30606     
635033 MYRLRICKA D LITTLE LITTLE MYRLRICKA 145 BRISTOL WOODS DR ATHENS GA 30606
626455 LITTLE ONES ACADEMY (WEST) LITTLE ONES ACADEMY 3180 ATLANTA HIGHWAY ATHENS GA 30606
701274 THE LOFT INC LOFT THE 1035 BAXTER STREET SUITE B                        ATHENS GA 30606
340900 LOWES HOME CENTERS INC  (WEST) LOWES HOME CENTERS I 1851 EPPS BRIDGE ROAD ATHENS GA 30606
701024 MARTHA ELIZABETH INC MARTI'S AT MIDDAY MARTI'S AT MIDDAY 1280 PRINCE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30606
700952 MARK MAXWELL MAXWELL SOUND MAXWELL SOUND RECORDING STUDIO 148 BEST DRIVE ATHENS GA 30606
701836 BEN MCLEROY & ASSOCIATES INC MCLEROY BEN & ASSOCI 140 MILL CENTER BLVD ATHENS                   GA 30606     
634260 MOE'S SOUTHWEST GRILL MOE'S SOUTHWEST GRIL 1320 BAXTER STREET ATHENS GA 30606
706028 MONEYTREE FUNDRAISING AND PROMOTIONS, LLC MONEYTREE FUNDRAISIN 1494 PRINCE AVE ATHENS GA 30606     
702311 MONSIGNOR WALTER J DONOVAN MONSIGNOR DONOVAN CA CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL INC MONSIGNOR DONOVAN CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL 590 LAVENDER ROAD ATHENS GA 30606



Number Name Alpha Sort Other Name DBA Address

700258 R W ALLEN LLC ALLEN R W LLC 1865 W BROAD STREET, STE A ATHENS GA 30605

635993 ALWAYS ALWAYS FLOWERS ALWAYS ALWAYS FLOWER 1091 BAXTER STREET ATHENS GA 30605

703604 BARKER'S ATHENS ART, INC ATHENS ART AND FRAME ATHENS ART AND FRAME 1285 CEDAR SHOALS DRIVE ATHENS GA 30605

704960 ROTH DANIEL R ATHENS CREATIVE DESI                                                   ATHENS CREATIVE DESIGN LLC         130 BROOKWOOD DR               ATHENS                   GA 30605     

702280 ATHENS GAS AND WELDING SUPPLY INC ATHENS GAS AND WELDI 1775 WINTERVILLE ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

627388 ATHENS MONTESSORI SCHOOL INC ATHENS MONTESSORI SC 3145 BARNETT SHOALS ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

635789 S & K BIKE SHOP INC ATHENS POWER PRO ATHENS POWER PRO 1741 LEXINGTON ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

245275 ATHENS PRINTING COMPANY ATHENS PRINTING COMP 1135 CEDAR SHOALS DRIVE ATHENS GA 30605

634899 ATHENS VIDEO INC ATHENS VIDEO INC 1135 CEDAR SHOALS DRIVE SUITE B ATHENS GA 30605

636125 COLLEGIATE LIVING LLC BARBERITOS 5-POINTS BARBERITOS 5-POINTS 1739 SOUTH LUMPKIN STREET ATHENS GA 30605     

701607 BARBERITOS EASTSIDE BARBERITOS EASTSIDE 1860 BARNETT SHOALS RD ATHENS GA 30605

703805 BARBERITOS FIVE POINTS BARBERITOS FIVE POIN                                                   1739 S LUMPKIN ST              ATHENS                   GA 30605     

701697 BULLDOG BUILDINGS INC BULLDOG BUILDINGS IN 1743 LEXINGTON ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

131250 CHASTAIN OFFICE PRODUCTS CHASTAIN OFFICE PROD 1860 BARNETT SHOALS RD         SUITE 103-507                  ATHENS                   GA 30605     

700346 CHICK-FIL-A AT BARNETT SHOALS CHICK-FIL-A AT BARNE 1870 BARNETT SHOALS ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

705352 THE COTTAGE COTTAGE 3019 LEXINGTON RD ATHENS GA 30605     

704919 DEPALMA'S ITALIAN CAFE DEPALMA'S ITALIAN CA                                                   1965 BARNETT SHOALS RD         ATHENS                   GA 30605     

187610 DON'S SILKSCREEN & TROPHY INC DON'S SILKSCREEN & T 370 GAINES SCHOOL ROAD ATHENS GA 30605-3122

705113 EAST ATHENS PHYSICAL THERAPY, INC EAST ATHENS PHYSICAL 665 GAINES SCHOOL RD ATHENS GA 30605     

704134 DARREN SHANE MCADAMS ETCHED IN TRADITION                                                   ETCHED IN TRADITION LLC            688 S. MILLEDGE AVE            ATHENS                   GA 30605     

705623 FAST FEET TIMING FAST FEET TIMING 2749 CHEROKEE RD ATHENS GA 30605     

702256 SUSAN PEPPER FAST LANE LEARNING FAST LANE LEARNING, LLC 255 ASHBROOK DRIVE ATHENS GA 30605

704812 FORCHE CONSULTING INC FIVE POINTS EYE CARE FIVE POINTS EYE CARE 340 CEDAR CREEK DR ATHENS GA 30605

257080 GA REAL ENTERPRISES GA REAL ENTERPRISES 1860 BARNETT SHOALS RD SUITE 103-436 ATHENS GA 30605

636622 BARBARA  GAERTIG GAERTIG BARBARA 110 CEDAR SPRINGS PLACE ATHENS GA 30605

246100 GAINES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL GAINES ELEMENTARY SC LUTHER MCDANIEL, PRINCIPAL                        900 GAINES SCHOOL ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

630586 GAINES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SN GAINES ELEMENTARY SC PATRICIA VANN, SN MANAGER                         900 GAINES SCHOOL ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

704877 GLOBAL ESCAPES INC  GLOBAL ESCAPES INC                                                    697 SOUTH MILLEDGE AVE         ATHENS                   GA 30605     

629453 HANSON AGGREGATES SOUTHEAST INC HANSON AGGREGATES IN HANSON AGGREGATES 1300 WINTERVILLE RD ATHENS GA 30605

704253 KRISTIN ANN HUMBARD HUMBARD PIANO STUDIO                                                   HUMBARD PIANO STUDIO               251 STONYBROOK CIR             ATHENS                   GA 30605     

705323 INNOVATIVE HEALTHCARE INSTITUTE, LLC INNOVATIVE HEALTHCAR 100 SEAGRAVES DR SUITE 1 & 2 ATHENS GA 30605     

704379 JAI PROPERTY MANAGEMENT JAI PROPERTY MANAGEM                                                   285 SCANDIA CIRCLE             ATHENS                   GA 30605     

631311 JERRY'S LOCK & KEY INC JERRY'S LOCK & KEY I 50 GAINES SCHOOL ROAD #10      ATHENS GA 30605

703300 ABDON ENTERPRISES, LLC JIMMY JOHN'S JIMMY JOHN'S 2301 COLLEGE STATION RD. #A-8 ATHENS GA 30605

704322 OPILKA BROTHERS LLC JIMMY JOHN'S                                                          JIMMY JOHN'S                       600 BAXTER                     ATHENS                   GA 30605     

704565 MADDOX KATHLEEN BRANNAN KBM EDUCATIONAL SVC                                                   KBM EDUCATIONAL SERVICES           185 LOST TREE TRAIL            ATHENS                   GA 30605     

706015 KEEP ATHENS-CLARKE COUNTY BEAUTIFUL KEEP ATHENS-CLARKE 725 HANCOCK INDUSTRIAL WAY ATHENS GA 30605     

704158 MICHAELA D KENNEDY KENNEDY D MICHAELA 129 STERLING DRIVE ATHENS GA 30605

332856 KROGER - #255 EAST CHARGE ACCOUNT KROGER-#255 EAST 5858-8411-8001-4911 2301 COLLEGE STATION RD ATHENS GA 30605

634720 LOWES HOME CENTERS (EAST) LOWES HOME CENTERS 3341 LEXINGTON ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

345320 MARK MAGNUSON MAGNUSON MARK ATHENS CLARKE POLICE DEPT 3035 LEXINGTON ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

348410 MAMA SID'S INC MAMA SID'S PIZZA    MAMA SID'S PIZZA                   4420 BARNETT SHOALS ROAD       ATHENS GA 30605

703658 MILLEDGE AVENUE BAPTIST CHURCH MILLEDGE AV BAPTISTC                                                   MILLEDGE AVENUE BAPTIST CHURCH INC 1690 S MILLEDGE AVENUE         ATHENS                   GA 30605     

703242 MONOGRAM BY JO KING MONOGRAM BY JO KING 225 LOYS FARM RD ATHENS GA 30605

703411 MULTIPLE CHOICES CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING MULTIPLE CHOICES MULTIPLE CHOICES / GOOD ROOTS 145 BARRINGTON DRIVE ATHENS GA 30605

374020 NASH TRUCK PARTS NASH TRUCK PARTS 1051 WINTERVILLE ROAD ATHENS GA 30605

705579 MICHAEL D. ARMSTRONG NEGOA BASEBALL NEGOA BASEBALL 525 ASHBROOK COURT ATHENS GA 30605     

702218 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICE OF ATHENS NORTHEAST GA EMPLOYE NORTHEAST GA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 1435 OGLETHORPE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30605

701454 NORTHEAST GA REGIONAL COMMISSION NORTHEAST GA REGIONA 305 RESEARCH DRIVE ATHENS GA 30605

635295 ODYSSEY NEWSMAGAZINE ODYSSEY NEWSMAGAZINE CLARKE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL CLARKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 350 S MILLEDGE AVENUE ATHENS GA 30605

417420 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES INC PORTER PAINTS PORTER PAINTS 2375 WEST STREET SUITE A & B ATHENS GA 30605
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629571 AIRGAS SOUTH AIRGAS SOUTH 1955 COMMERCE ROAD ATHENS GA 30607-1021

704313 DAVID THOMAS HALE ANCHOR TATTOO LLC                                                     ANCHOR TATTOO LLC                  2389 TALLASSEE RD              ATHENS                   GA 30607     

632526 INSIGNIA OF ATHENS APEX SIGNS APEX SIGNS 160 WINSTON DRIVE, SUITE 1 ATHENS GA 30607

704796 AUSTIN LYNN PILKINGTON ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY                                                   ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY               117 BROCKETT DR                ATHENS                   GA 30607     

629868 ATHENS STEEL INC ATHENS STEEL INC 200 DAIRY PAK ROAD ATHENS GA 30607

703078 ATHENS TROPHY SHOP ATHENS TROPHY SHOP 150 WINSTON DRIVE ATHENS GA 30607

628415 BOSWELL OIL COMPANY BOSWELL OIL COMPANY 150 FLOYD DRIVE ATHENS GA 30607

703369 RICE AND BEANS, INC CALL-N-TITO'S CALL-N-TITO'S #2 152 LAKE FOREST CIRCLE ATHENS GA 30607

122000 CARTEY ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE CARTEY ELECTRIC MOTO 1201 COMMERCE RD ATHENS GA 30607

704447 CLASSIC CITY PTG INC CERTAPRO PAINTERS                                                     CERTAPRO PAINTERS                  3235 JEFFERSON RD              ATHENS                   GA 30607     

138010 CITY GLASS COMPANY CITY GLASS COMPANY 150 PARADISE BLVD BUILDING B, SUITE B ATHENS GA 30607

140940 CLARKE COUNTY HEALTH DEPT CLARKE COUNTY HEALTH 189 PARADISE BLVD ATHENS GA 30607

703428 COTTON HOUSE EMBROIDERY COTTON HOUSE EMBROID 183 PARADISE BLVD. STE 104 ATHENS GA 30607

705418 MILTON A GRESHAM DJ TIC DJ SERVICE DJ TIC DJ SERVICE 294 CLARKSBORO DR ATHENS GA 30607     

194300 DUPLICATING SYSTEMS DUPLICATING SYSTEMS 177 NEWTON BRIDGE ROAD ATHENS GA 30607

636259 SHIVERS TRADING & OPERATING FAIRWAY OUTDOOR ADVE FAIRWAY OUTDOOR ADVERTISING 3420 JEFFERSON ROAD ATHENS GA 30607-0000

628528 HOLLY WARD, PH.D. ED. CONSULTANT HOLLY WARD, PH.D. ED 191 THORNHILL DRIVE ATHENS GA 30607

703862 A NAME FOR ALL SEASONS LLC HOW II MANUFACTURING                                                   HOW II MANUFACTURING               160 WINSTON DRIVE              SUITE 7                        ATHENS                   GA 30607     

311309 J & S ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC J & S ELECTRIC SUPPL 1895-A COMMERCE RD ATHENS GA 30607

705620 LA MICHOACANA OF ATHENS LLC LA MICHOACANA OF ATH 3750 OLD JEFFERSON RD ATHENS GA 30607     

627371 L H LEATHERS INC LEATHERS L H INC 530 NEWTON BRIDGE ROAD ATHENS GA 30607

703259 LINE-X PRO COATINGS, INC LINE-X PRO COATINGS 590 OLD COMMERCE RD ATHENS GA 30607

400000 LOGAN OVERHEAD DOORS INC. LOGAN GARAGE DOORS LOGAN GARAGE DOORS 930 NEWTON BRIDGE ROAD ATHENS GA 30607

348700 MANNING BROTHERS FOOD EQUIPMENT CO MANNING BROTHERS FOO 210 SANDY CREEK ROAD ATHENS GA 30607

705794 MVN ENTERPRISES LLC MVN ENTERPRISES LLC 930 NEWTON BRIDGE ROAD         ATHENS GA 30607     

704025 RALEIGH HAYWOOD THOMAS OLD GUARD GRAPHICS                                                    OLD GUARD GRAPHICS                 290 DAIRY PAK RD               ATHENS                   GA 30607     

635679 QUALITY TROPHIES QUALITY TROPHIES 1880 COMMERCE ROAD - SUITE 201 ATHENS GA 30607

430928 SCOTTY  RANDOLPH RANDOLPH SCOTTY 125 LAKE FOREST DRIVE ATHENS GA 30607

441887 RIVERSIDE MOWER INC RIVERSIDE MOWER INC 1675 COMMERCE ROAD ATHENS GA 30607-1015

702769 RUBYSUE GRAPHICS RUBYSUE GRAPHICS 532 NEWTON BRIDGE ROAD ATHENS GA 30607

475850 SOUTHEASTERN COLOR LITHOGRAPHERS SOUTHEASTERN COLOR 195 NEWTON BRIDGE ROAD ATHENS GA 30607

702297 THOMAS V WILSON TSC TEAM SPORTS TSC TEAM SPORTS 3450 JEFFERSON RD ATHENS GA 30607
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705060 THE UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA FOUNDATION EXPERIENCE UGA EXPERIENCE UGA 394 S MILLEDGE AVE ATHENS GA 30602 ACTIVE

702100 FUTURE FARMERS OF AMER-GA FFA GA FFA ASSOCIATION GA FFA ASSOCIATION 316 POULTRY SCIENCE UNIVERSITY OF GA ATHENS GA 30602 ACTIVE

702539 UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA HUGH HODGSON SCHOOL HUGH HODGSON SCHOOL OF MUSIC 250 RIVER RD ATHENS GA 30602 ACTIVE

636001 NORTH REGION AGRICULTURAL EDUC NORTH REGION AGRICUL GA DEPT OF EDUCATION 204 FOUR TOWERS UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA ATHENS GA 30602 ACTIVE

635428 UGA FREEDOM BREAKFAST UGA FREEDOM BREAKFAS OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL DIVERSITY 119 HOLMES HUNTER ACAD BLDG ATHENS GA 30602-6119 ACTIVE

704498 UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA RESEARCH FOUNDATION INC UGA RESEARCH FOUNDAT                                                   310 EAST CAMPUS ROAD           TUCKER HALL ROOM 411           ATHENS                   GA 30602     ACTIVE

634413 UNIVERSITY OF GA FOUNDATION UNIVERSITY OF GA FOU 402 ADERHOLD HALL ATHENS GA 30602-7142 ACTIVE

555400 UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA UNIVERSITY OF GEORGI  ATHENS GA 30602 ACTIVE
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Number Name Alpha Sort Other Name DBA Address

702775 TLS ENTERPRISE, INC. A CUT ABOVE TREE A CUT ABOVE TREE SERVICE PO BOX 297 BOGART GA 30622

703655 ATHENS CLARKE COUNTY EXTENSION ACC EXTENSION ACC EXTENSION 275 CLEVELAND ROAD             BOGART                   GA 30622     

701764 ALL ABOUT ASPHALT INC ALL ABOUT ASPHALT IN PO BOX 182                     BOGART GA 30622

632473 ATHENS CHEVROLET ATHENS CHEVROLET INC 4110 ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART GA 30622

704442 SIMS CUSTOM COUNTERS INC ATHENS COUNTERTOP                                                     ATHENS COUNTERTOP SUPPLY           165 TRADE ST                   BOGART                   GA 30622     

704078 ATHENS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIALS ATHENS VOLLEYBALL                                                     351 CHESTERFIELD RD            BOGART                   GA 30622     

704366 RICHARD E BACON BLIND PIG TAVERN    BACON SOUTHALL INC                                BLIND PIG TAVERN                   1180 BRIGHT LANE               BOGART                   GA 30622     

705592 BLOUNT MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC BLOUNT HEATING & COO BLOUNT HEATING & COOLING 204 BEN BURTON CIRCLE BOGART GA 30622

634257 EXTERIOR SOLUTIONS OF GEORGIA BONE DRY ROOFING    BONE DRY ROOFING                   120 BEN BURTON ROAD            BOGART                   GA 30622     

633674 BOSCO BOSWELL ELECTRICAL  BOSWELL ELECTRICAL & COMMUNICATION SUPPLY                                  4691 MARS HILL RD              BOGART                   GA 30622     

701097 MART SAAR INC BULLDOG LIMOUSINE BULLDOG LIMOUSINE 1101 MILL POINTE BOGART GA 30622

705629 FLOWERS, INC BURTON + BURTON BURTON + BURTON 325 CLEVELAND RD BOGART GA 30622     

701084 CAPPY'S CUSTOMER CABINETS INC CAPPY'S CUSTOMER CAB P O BOX 187 175 MAIN STREET BOGART GA 30622

701654 GJT AUTO PARTS CLASSIC CITY AUTO PA CLASSIC CITY AUTO PARTS (NAPA) 4125 B ATLANTA HWY BOGART GA 30622

702343 COX MEDIA GROUP INC COX RADIO INC COX RADIO INC 1010 TOWER PLACE BOGART GA 30622

705295 DCO, INC DCO COMMERCIAL FLOO DCO COMMERCIAL FLOORS 300 COMMERCE BLVD BOGART GA 30622

702193 JOHN W HARRISON ELITE GROUND CONTROL ELITE GROUND CONTROL LLC 1201 PLANTATION DRIVE BOGART GA 30622

704087 ELLIS ENTERPRISES INC ELLIS ENTERPRISES                                                     KRISPY KREME OF ATHENS             3703 ATLANTA HIGHWAY           BOGART                   GA 30622     

703825 BRUCE GREENWALL FAST FEET TIMING SER                                                   FAST FEET TIMING SERVICES          1160 MALLARD CIRCLE            BOGART                   GA 30622     

703243 GLEN AARON CAIN JR. FIRST ALARM SAFETY FIRST ALARM SAFETY CONSULTANTS 212 PINE VALLEY ROAD BOGART GA 30622

704866 WALTON DOUGH WORKS INC FOX'S PIZZA DEN                                                       FOX'S PIZZA DEN                    2971 MONROE HIGHWAY            SUITE 109                      BOGART                   GA 30622     

703591 GORILLA GRAPHICS GORILLA GRAPHICS 34 BREWER-PHILLIPS RD DANIELSVILLE GA 30622

706130 C. PATEN & ASSOCIATES, INC H.L. SIMS COMPANY H.L. SIMS COMPANY 121 MCLEROY PLACE BOGART GA 30622     

338800 LINDSAY DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION LINDSAY DOCUMENT DES 180 TRADE STREET BOGART GA 30622

705068 SAMUEL ROBERT SMITH JR S & T UPHOLSTERY                                                      S & T UPHOLSTERY, LLC              1180 GARNET TRAIL              BOGART                   GA 30622     

630829 SHERRY MOORE MALONE SMM ENTERPRISES SMM ENTERPRISES 1080 LIBERTY LANE BOGART GA 30622

635432 SOUTHEAST SOLUTIONS INC SOUTHEAST SOLUTIONS 186 BEN BURTON CIRCLE STE 400 BOGART GA 30622

703141 C F TAYLOR ENTERPRISES,INC. TAYLOR C F 1601 OCONEE CROSSING CIRCLE BOGART GA 30622

702345 CLINT F TAYLOR JR TAYLOR CONSULTING (E TAYLOR CONSULTING (EDUCATION) 1601 OCONEE CROSSING CIRCLE BOGART                   GA 30622     

704065 TEDMO ICE INC TEDMO ICE INC                                                         190 BEN BURTON CIRCLE          BOGART                   GA 30622     

704577 TITAN CLUB INC TITAN CLUB                                                            TITAN CLUB                         PO BOX 7                       BOGART                   GA 30622     

704204 WASHINGTON FARMS INC WASHINGTON FARMS INC                                                   5671 HOG MOUNTAIN RD           BOGART                   GA 30622     
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